Otology, Rhinology & Laryngology

From: Razvan Gamanut

Sent: 20 November 2023 21:43

To: Neurology Congress 2023

Subject: RE: Razvan Gamanut | Neurology Congress 2023 | November 08-09,2023 | Dubai, UAE

Dear Mrs McBroom,

Thank you for reaching out for the confirmation. | am happily accepting this position and looking forward
to collaborating with the other members.

Best regards,
Razvan

Trimis de pe Samsung Mobile.

-------- Mesaj original --------

De la: Neurology Congress 2023

Date: 15.11.2023 23:49 (GMT-05:00)

Catre:

Subiect: Razvan Gamanut | Neurology Congress 2023 | November 08-09,2023 | Dubai, UAE

Dear Dr. Razvan Gamanut,

Greetings

Thank you for attending the conference and agreeing to be part of our advisory board.

We have received your acceptance from the conference which you have signed (attached), kindly go
through it and provide us with the acceptance by replying to this mail, so that we will upload your details
in our company website.

There is no compulsion on accepting this position, we will remove whenever you will inform us.

Will be waiting for your positive response.



With Regards,
Clara McBroom
Conference Secretary | Neurology Congress 2023

Phone: +1-718-543-9362

WhatsApp: +1-843-564-2296



